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Zander Lategan

From: Zander Lategan
Sent: Monday, 26 January 2026 12:42 PM
Subject: SAICA EAT: Several enhancements implemented

SEVERAL ENHANCEMENTS OF EAT IMPLEMENTED 

 
26 January 2026

Dear Training Officers and Training Office Administrators, 
 
We are pleased to confirm that several enhancements have been completed, tested and implemented on the 
Electronic Assessment Tool (EAT). 
 

Deleting assessment instruments  
Functionality for Training Officers and Training Office Administrators to delete LORs and PDSs, with a full audit log 
of deleted instruments. 
 
Users with Training Officer and Training Officer Administrator access on the EAT now have the functionality to 
delete submitted but not yet finalised assessment forms (LORs & PDSs).  
The function is available under the three-dot menu.  

 
 
All deletions will be logged in a central deletion log under the Monitoring tab. The log can be exported to Microsoft 
Excel.  
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When an assessment form is deleted, a notification is sent to inform the affected role players (trainee, reviewer, 
evaluator, assessor, as applicable), including the deletion reason and the role of the user who performed the 
deletion.  
   

  

Hiding the removed PVAA learning outcomes  
Alignment with the revised competency framework, reducing PVAA learning outcomes from 95 to 45.  
 
The removed PVAA learning outcomes have been hidden throughout the EAT. The main updates include: 

 Removed learning outcomes cannot be added to any new or in-progress LORs. 

 Removed learning outcomes are now excluded from all system counts, totals, dashboards and progress 
indicators to align these to the revised competency framework. 

 The Expected Level of Proficiency, Integrated Exposure Plan and Assessment Record reports have been 
updated to only show the required learning outcomes (removed learning outcomes are excluded). 

 All training plans have been updated on the back-end to only include the required 45 learning outcomes.  
 
Note that no historical data was deleted and all evidence previously submitted for the removed learning outcomes 
can still be viewed in the PDS: 

 
It may take one PDS cycle for all the removes learning outcomes to move to this section, if the trainee submitted 
evidence for the removed learning outcomes prior to this update.  
    

  

Discharge Process enhancement 
Automatic deletion of draft assessment forms 
 
In terms of the Discharge Process rules, a trainee cannot be discharged if there are any open assessment forms on 
the trainee’s EAT. The process has been enhanced to automatically delete any unsubmitted, unfinalised drafts 
during discharge on TCMS. 
 
If an assessment form was submitted, it needs to be finalised or deleted manually using the new functionality 
described above.  
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Reports and exports 
Updates to monitoring reports to include initial assessment and evaluation dates. 
 
The Assessments in Progress report now includes the initial evaluation and initial assessment dates: 

 
 
The Submitted LORs report now includes the initial review date: 

 
 
The Submitted PDSs report now includes the initial evaluation and initial assessment dates: 

 
   

  

Enhancements related to levels of proficiency 
Display the required level of proficiency on assessment instruments. 
 
The LOR now includes the SAICA final required level: 

 

 

 
 
The PDS also includes the SAICA final required level on each learning outcome: 
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Various user interface improvements 
 
 
You will note some changes to the user interface on the EAT to improve clarity, consistency and overall look and 
feel. 
 
One of the significant changes is the layout of the Proficiency in the PVAAs tab in the PDS. The complied section 
now has a separate tab. 

 
 
As a reminder, learning outcomes will appear under the Complied tab in two circumstances: 
1. Learning outcomes where no evidence was submitted in the current PDS period and the learning outcome is 

not yet expected per the ELP training plan. 
2. Learning outcomes where the final level of proficiency was awarded by the assessor in a previous PDS and no 

additional evidence submitted was submitted for the learning outcome by the trainee in the current PDS period. 
    

These enhancements form part of a broader, phased improvement plan aimed at improving the usability and 
enhancing efficiency for training offices and trainees. Further communication will follow as development progresses. 
 
Kind regards, 
Training Office Team 
 

 

      
 

 


